MARKO IDŽAN

FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER

Zagreb, Croatia

+385 (0)92 1996 272

marko@idzan.eu

ABOUT ME

I'm Freelance Web Designer & Web Administrator for multiple projects. I also have experiences in IT Administration. Born in September of 1993. Have few interesting hobbies like Biking, Photography, Graphics Design and Video Production with Professional Tools.

EDUCATION

EXPERIENCE

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS Zagreb University of Applied Sciences 2016 – 2019

GRADUATED COMPUTING TECHNICIAN Technical School of "Ruđera Boškovića", Zagreb 2008 - 2012 Nov. 2016 – Dec. 2017 IT Administrator • Web Developer & Administrator • Gold Deal Ltd.

Jan. 2018 – Sep. 2018 IT Administrator • Web Developer & Administrator • Great Choice Ltd.

Oct. 2018 – Dec. 2018. IT Administrator • Social Media Manager • Global Print Ltd.

Jan. 2019 – Present Freelancer • Web Designer & Administrator • Self-Employed

KEY SKILLS -

Web Design Web Administration Social Media System Administration Content Creation SEO

COMMUNICATION

I'm Collaborator with great experiences in communications which I learned and improved working in all companies to communicate with people trough Social Media Platforms, phone calls and in retail work in stores. I'm great in English and it is my secondary language of choice. Primary language is Croatian.

REFERENCES

Web Shop: maskice.hr – Svijet Maskica d.o.o.
Web Shop: tiskara.hr - Global Print d.o.o.
Web Site: nekretnina.hr – Interhaus Nekretnine Zagreb d.o.o.
Web Shop: mybar.hr – MojBar2018 j.d.o.o.
Web Site: hocunamore.hr – Šimun Emanuel Putovanja d.o.o.
Web Site and Shop: simun-emanuel.hr – Šimun Emanuel Putovanja d.o.o.
Web Site: kursiljo.com – Kursiljo Hrvatska